



PETKO YOVCHEVSKI

FULL-STACK WEB DEVELOPER

10+ YEARS EXPERIENCE


ABOUT

My interests are in the field of web applications and more specifically in SaaS platforms and Ecommerce software.

Thanks to my long practical experience and devotion, I am able to organize my work very well, always trying to achieve high quality and perfection.


Of particular interest to me is following the new technological developments in electronics and web novelties.

CONTACT

 Sofia, Bulgaria

 +359 878 974 972

 pyovchevski@gmail.com

 <https://yovchevski.com>

PROFICIENCY & SKILLS

HTML, CSS, Sass, SCSS, Less, Bootstrap, Bulma, Tailwind, JavaScript (Vanilla), jQuery, SmartUI, Vue.js, Gulp, PSD to HTML, Figma to HTML, Responsive, PHP, MySQL, Redis, Memcached, Thymeleaf, WebSockets, RESTful, On-Page SEO, Bash, Docker (not much), Git, Cron Jobs, sFTP



WORK EXPERIENCE

JQWidgets Ltd. { January 2021 - Present }

In January 2021 I started at JQWidgets Ltd as Full-Stack Web Developer.

My main work is related to the **Artavolo.com** project. I am developing the front-end and the back-end part of the project.

I also have contribution into the company's components, as my task is to styling, improving, and maintaining them.

RadioActive Ltd. { April 2017 - December 2020 }

In April 2017 I started my new job at RadioActive Ltd as Front-End & Back-End Web Developer.

The work there is connected with the project called Microweber.com. This is a Drag & Drop Website Builder and CMS. My responsibilities in this project are a lot. I have fixed a lot of bugs, I have created new modules and perfected existing ones, I have created templates, and a lot of other things. As of date 10.02.2019 I have more than 380.000 lines of code committed at GitHub for Microweber. Our small team managed to make the project well known and is often receiving nominations and awards in Bulgaria as an Innovative startup company.

Unisoft Engineering Ltd. { October 2014 - March 2017 }

In October 2014 I started to work for Unisoft Engineering Ltd.

The company specializes in creating ERP software for the Bulgarian market. All the time my role was a front-end web developer.

My job was to create websites using Thymeleaf (Java Template Engine) and the connection with our ERP. The designs of the websites were created by other web design studios like TheMags or StudioX and the **coding from the PSD to HTML** was my job too.

Some of those websites are: carpetmax.bg, mondomebeli.com, enikom-m.com and kare.bg

Freelancer { 2005 - Present }

My passion for web development started many years ago. I continue to work as a freelancer on a few complex projects. This helps me to keep up with the new standards and technologies.



EDUCATION

Computer Science - 2011/2015 (not graduated)

"St. Cyril and St Methodius" University of Veliko Turnovo

Front-End (HTML5/CSS3) - 2014

SoftUni.bg

IT Class - 2003/2011

"Vasil Levski" Hight School - 2003/2011



PLATFORMS & SOFTWARES

MacOS, Linux, Windows, cPanel / WHM, WHMCS, CMS, WordPress, Jira, GitHub, BitBucket, GitLab, MAMP Pro, XAMPP



SCHOOL ACHIEVEMENTS

7 PLACE at

National Tournament "John Atanasov" - Shumen 2008

5 PLACE at

National Tournament "John Atanasov" - Shumen 2009

3 PLACE at

National Tournament "The Unknown Bulgaria" - Troyan 2009

3 PLACE at

National Tournament "John Atanasov" - Shumen 2010



PORTFOLIO

Project: [Artavolo.com](#)

Company: JQWidgets Ltd.

Role: Web developer

Used technologies: HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, PHP/MySQL, Bootstrap, Vue.js, AJAX, RESTful, Responsive, Docker, Cron Jobs, WebSockets, Smart UI, Linux (CentOS)

Project: [Property-Manager.bg](#)

Company: Freelance

Role: Web developer - **Completely created by me**

Used technologies: HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, PHP/MySQL, Bulma, Vue.js, AJAX, RESTful, Responsive, Cron Jobs, WebSockets

Project: [PlumTex.com](#)

Company: Freelancer

Role: Web developer - **Completely created by me**

Used technologies: HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, PHP/MySQL, Bootstrap, AJAX, RESTful, Responsive, **Figma to HTML**, OnPage SEO, Cron Jobs, Linux (centOS), cPanel automations

Project: [Working on Microwebr CMS](#)

Company: RadioActive Ltd.

Role: Web Developer

Used technologies: HTML5, CSS3, Javascript/jQuery, Microweber UI, PHP, Responsive

Description: Bugs fixing, Modules creating, Templates creating, Website support and more...

Project: [KMtools.net](https://kmtools.net)

Company: Freelancer

Role: Web developer - **Completely created by me**

Used technologies: HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, PHP/MySQL, Bootstrap, Vue.js, AJAX, RESTful, Responsive, **Figma to HTML**, OnPage SEO

Project: [BlattReich.de](https://blattreich.de)

Company: Freelancer

Role: Web developer - **Completely created by me**

Used technologies: HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, PHP/MySQL, Bootstrap, Vue.js, AJAX, RESTful, Responsive, **Figma to HTML**, OnPage SEO

Project: [ViziaStore.com](https://viziastore.com)

Company: Freelancer

Role: Web developer - **Completely created by me**

Used technologies: HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, PHP/MySQL, Bootstrap, Vue.js, AJAX, RESTful, Responsive, OnPage SEO

Project: [TroyanskiZanayati.com](https://troyanski-zanayati.com)

Company: Freelancer

Role: Web developer - **Completely created by me**

Used technologies: HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, PHP/MySQL, Bootstrap, Vue.js, AJAX, RESTful, Responsive, OnPage SEO

Project: [DentalStudio7.bg](https://dentalstudio7.bg)

Company: Freelance

Role: Web developer - **Completely created by me**

Used technologies: HTML5, CSS3, Bootstrap, Javascript, PHP/MySQL, **Figma to HTML**, Responsive

Project: [ThePGR.com](https://thepgr.com)

Company: Freelance

Role: Web developer - **Completely created by me**

Used technologies: HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, PHP/MySQL, Bootstrap, AJAX, RESTful, Responsive, OnPage SEO

Project: [OrendaFinance.eu](https://orenda-finance.eu)

Company: Freelance

Role: Web developer - **Completely created by me**

Used technologies: HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, PHP/MySQL, Bootstrap, AJAX, Responsive, OnPage SEO, **Figma to HTML**

Project: [KosmoStroiGroup.com](https://kosmostroi.com)

Company: Freelance

Role: Web developer - **Completely created by me**

Used technologies: HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, PHP/MySQL, Bootstrap, AJAX, Responsive, OnPage SEO, **Figma to HTML**

Project: [GameOfTransport.co.uk](https://gameoftransport.co.uk)

Company: Freelance

Role: Web developer - **Completely created by me**

Used technologies: HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, PHP/MySQL, Bootstrap, AJAX, Responsive, OnPage SEO, **Figma to HTML**

Project: [CarpetMax.bg](https://carpetmax.bg)

Company: Unisoft Engineering Ltd.

Role: Front-end developer

Used technologies: PSD2HTML, HTML5, CSS3, Bootstrap, JavaScript (jQuery), AJAX, Responsive, Thymeleaf (JavaTemplate Engine), SEO (collaborated with NetPeak)

Project: [MondoMebeli.com](https://mondo мебели.com)

Company: Unisoft Engineering Ltd.

Role: Front-end developer

Used technologies: PSD2HTML, HTML5, CSS3, Bootstrap, JavaScript (jQuery), AJAX, Responsive, Thymeleaf (JavaTemplate Engine), SEO (collaborated with NetPeak)

Project: [Enikom-M.com](https://enikom-m.com)

Company: Unisoft Engineering Ltd.

Role: Front-end developer

Used technologies: PSD2HTML, HTML5, CSS3, Bootstrap, JavaScript (jQuery), AJAX, Responsive, Thymeleaf (JavaTemplate Engine), SEO (collaborated with NetPeak)

Project: [Versada.eu](https://versada.eu)

Company: RadioActive Ltd.

Role: Front-End Developer

Used technologies: PSD2HTML, HTML5, CSS3, Bootstrap, JavaScript, Responsive, Integration with Microweber

Project: [Mon Ventoux](#)

Company: RadioActive Ltd.

Role: Front-End Developer

Used technologies: PSD2HTML, HTML5, CSS3, Bootstrap, JavaScript, Responsive, Integration with Microweber

Project: [KovacheviKeramika.com](#)

Company: Freelancer

Role: Web developer

Used technologies: HTML5, CSS3, Bootstrap, JavaScript, PHP/MySQL, Responsive

Project: [Hera-Chiflik.net](#)

Company: Freelance

Role: Web developer - **Completely created by me**

Used technologies: HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, PHP/MySQL, Bootstrap, AJAX, RESTful, Responsive, OnPage SEO

Project: [Icro.bg](#)

Company: Freelancer

Role: Web developer

Used technologies: HTML5, CSS3, Bootstrap, JavaScript, PHP/MySQL, Responsive

Project: [BullionHK.com](#)

Company: Freelancer

Role: Web developer

Used technologies: HTML5, CSS3, Javascript, PHP, Responsive

Project: [Yakovci.com](#)

Company: Freelancer

Role: Web developer

Used technologies: HTML5, CSS3, Bootstrap, JavaScript, PHP/MySQL, Responsive

Project: [Oreshaka.eu](#)

Company: Freelancer

Role: Web developer

Used technologies: HTML5, CSS3, Bootstrap, JavaScript, PHP/MySQL, Responsive

Project: ProfileStudio.net

Company: Freelancer

Role: Web developer

Used technologies: HTML5, CSS3, Bootstrap, JavaScript, PHP/MySQL, Responsive

Project: GenadiDochev.com

Company: Freelancer

Role: Web developer

Used technologies: HTML5, CSS3, Bootstrap, JavaScript, PHP/MySQL, Responsive

AND MUCH MORE...